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June 12, 2015 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW, TW-A325 
Washington, DC   20554 
 
 Re: Notice of Consummation 
  The Christian Broadcasting Network, Inc. 
  FCC File No. SES-T/C-20150319-00173 and  
  FCC File No. SES-T/C-20150319-00174 
   
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 On behalf of The Christian Broadcasting Network, Inc. (“CBN”), the 
approved transferee in the above referenced applications, this letter notifies the 
Commission that the transaction has been consummated as of June 4, 2015.  
Accordingly, CBN respectfully requests that the Commission update the earth station 
records to reflect a consummation date of June 4, 2015. 
 
 Please direct any communications regarding this matter to the undersigned. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
______/s/_______ 
Christine Reilly 
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